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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 30 - Passport Day, CUR Webinar "Defining 

Diversity and Inclusion", Wear Red Day Celebration, Housing Deposit Information for 

Fall 2018, and more ... 

 

  
    

 

Today:  Passport Day!! 

All faculty, staff, students are invited to apply for or renew 

passports. Passport requirements:  

1.         Long form birth certificate 

2.         State ID 

3.         Passport picture 

4.         Old passport if renewing 

Learn more by visiting the 

https://travel.state.gov/content/passports/en/passports.html  

Contact: Monica Gray 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Tomorrow: CUR Webinar “Defining Diversity & 

Inclusion” 
The Lincoln University community is invited to participate in a webinar 

hosted by the Council on Undergraduate Research an initiative of the 

Diversity and Inclusion Task Force. Moderator for the webinar is Lincoln’s 

very own Dr. Susan Safford, professor in the Biology dept. who will serve 

as one of  three panelist discussing Diversity and Inclusion as it relates to 

undergraduate research. To register, visit the registration webpage and 

for additional information, click here. 

Contact: Vanessa McRae 

 

Friday:  Wear Red Day Celebration 
National wear red day fun in Health Services.   

Please see the attached for all the details!! 

Contact: Theresa Richards 

Read More 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Passport Day Flyer_0.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__members.cur.org_members-5Fonline_utilities_emailct.asp-3Feb2469ca5960c12f0ea603c734d19a9dfa2065d4a472f4a9efed1191c96221be5c7680ee9d168d9e&d=DwMCAg&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=1OW9pKIn1Ai3R0INo6rYfWoDLLyUHa5r1ZSKRt3F_WA&m=dkf0j3_KNQZSy_fVGOyjM_1oe1jIFJV9NMj47AQ-OpI&s=I0EfNc5yxfPC4vZV9KvElZfD8oGnsRFk-EE1g_zHBlA&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/CUR Webinar Jan 31 2018.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Wear Red Day Flyer.pdf
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Housing Deposit Information for Fall 2018 
Please see the attached from Residence Life regarding housing deposits. 

Contact: Dillon Beckford 

Read More 

 

Women’s Basketball News 
The Lincoln University women's basketball team dropped their second 

straight game Saturday night, losing to Chowan University 72-60 at 

Manuel Rivero Hall. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more  
 

Men’s Basketball News 
The Lincoln University men's basketball team got 23 points from Elijah 

Bush as they turned up the defense to defeat Chowan University 58-45 

Saturday afternoon at Manuel Rivero Hall. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 
 

Football News 
Lincoln University has announced its 2018 football schedule. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Housing Deposit Info.pdf
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/1/27/womens-basketball-lions-drop-second-straight-game-fall-to-hawks-72-60.aspx?prl=636526868487868402
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/1/27/mens-basketball-lions-defense-bushs-offense-leads-to-victory-over-chowan.aspx?path=mbball
http://lulions.com/news/2018/1/26/lincoln-announces-its-2018-football-schedule.aspx?path=football
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

